LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 15, 2013
TO: Honorable Abel Herrero, Chair, House Committee on Criminal Jurisprudence
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2898 by Miller, Doug (Relating to the definition of victim for the purpose of
restitution liens.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would add to the definition of "victim" a provision which would include an individual
who suffers financial damages as a result of another committing a felony offense under Title 7,
Penal Code. This relates to the definition of victim for the purpose of restitution liens.

According to analysis by the Office of Court Administration, the Comptroller of Public Accounts,
and the Department of Motor Vehicles, any impact related to the bill could be absorbed with
existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 304
Comptroller of Public Accounts, 608 Department of Motor Vehicles

LBB Staff: UP, ESi, KKR
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